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S1.No. Accont No. of FD Date - Amount

1 722503030001604 26.02.2021 ~17,00,000.00
2 722503030000973 11.06.2018 2,00,000.00
3 722503030001392 25.02.2020 ~3,20,000.00
4 722503030001393 25.02.2020 ~1,97,000.00
5 722503030001399 27.02.2020 | 5,000.00
6 722503030001472 09.07.2020 25,000.00

Total 24,47,000.00
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Gmail ID- eerwdtikari@gmail.com
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25/05/2023, 11:30 917 Verification Letler - eerwdlikari@gmail.com - Gmail

Tir

= WY Gmail Q Search mail E) ®
Compose 1911295
217 Verification Letter wwoux
Inbox \
Staned @ EXECUTIVE ENQINEER RWD TIKARI ' Wad, May 24, 610 P (17 roey
Snovred
Sent
Drafs 5 P G\‘ ubln.. @unlonbankofindla.bank 1GIAM (21 minutes, ago)
‘“n o ne
Mare S,
Labels Tha bolow mantionad FD are lssued from our branch and all ara ganulno, ’
Sl no, Account No.of FD Dato Amount
1 722503030001604 26,02.2021 1700000/~
2 722503030000973 11.06.2010 200000/~
3 722503030001392 26.02.2020 320000/-
A 722503030001393 26.02.2020 197000/~
5 722503030001399 27.02.2020 5000/-
6 722503030001472 09.07.2020 25000/~
With reqards

Branch Manager
From: EXECUTIVE ENGINEER RWD TIKAR
Sent: 24 May 2023 18:12

To: Bh = Mabivir Chowk [Union Bapk Of [ndlw
Subject: 917 Vonfication Lotler
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CAUTION AND ATTENTION PLEASE; This Is an external email, Please check the sender's full email address (not just the sender name) .Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is s

(% scanned with OKEN Scanner



[] N
TioiZlof :T(?J—'

R LR DX

l \}\HVIF

Handale:SINaLY

PLLoGE 1D

Um}"@n Bank
HOWR

of India, o
Prinl Sol:

oTIEIT Branch
26-02-202)
94-072-2071

~

o / SfeR /s . EM [

Received from

o ~ it

YONiLhs

Under
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Subject to the terms and conditions applicable to the scheme.

pflwam\amc DIVT £ on) *nchLr

/S SHRIRATYAYINI COMMERCIAL PRIVATE LIMITED

U

—

fafer / Date:
72250303G601604

yardt f&fdr Effective Date:

-

| 3t 5.55

C L404a1 140
H1dT bAID -

Account No.
ATeE TSl

Customer ID

SIATATIT v A
Deposit Amt.

¢ © 6 0.0 o o

Period
o] G2 Vo HiF. 26-02-2026
Interest % p.a.

g fafdr

Due Date
gRuUFEdr dqed”
Maturity Value*®
yferse % ..
Yield % p.a.
*@ae wgle e Ao # Ry

*(In case of compounding interest schemes only)

v
—

77,39,429.00
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15 BAYANT & SOMG, MUMBA|

Received from b.

Under
assiavfasaazhmuzawg\%a‘aa‘fudeﬁaasqaaaﬂam.
Subject to the terms and conditions applic?bL&(e{he\ scheme.

\,
o

L Nl )

r@;f‘[ Authm{sed Slgnatory

uiftresa F=d12i) Authorised Signatory ﬂﬂ\;égé &X

B

100065198 % /D

i " )3 N
- " y
ateT \\\G'a,t
S

ECIMTTED e

595( 100573 = :
el BRI Effective Date” P)djzc 1% .

HEl D Ee Rwb W ovK,
Account No. bw!&ﬂ\‘f\ﬂ kﬂ?} d
TEH IS 2,00,000.00 ’
Customer ID

STATST
Deposit Amt.

3rafer

Period

el 3% U.d.
Interest % p.a.

o9 fafer

Due Date : { !

uRudEer gea* : k\

Maturity Value* . :
2,76,084.0¢ SEME

Ufeithet % 1.4. ’ ; : . }

Yield % p.a. 7.60 AT
*(%aet Tyl = o 3 ey | M RS /

*(In case of compounding interest schemes only)
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M7S SHRIRATYATINT COFMERCIAL PRIVATE LIMITED 0 f / @}

&

¥

F ' fifer / Date: - :

| Sus /&eR /we/ . EM/TDR /M/ No. 021516 7225030300013 Moot . (il
*

verdt fafer Effective Date: W"b Y

LATIITZTIN

Received from S ——— AT 138 R Py e

slch

aiy - glsen

MandaLe SINGLY

Account No. '
Three Lakh Twenty Thousand only. 3,20,000.00 )
g V-3 Aed TSt e

- _ Customer ID &
z SrTRIfRr 1Y O 0D

DRIC-DEP.REINVEST.CERT. Deposit Amt.

1Yrs 0Hths 0O D@Elﬁr 6.10
Period

Under o6l 7% U.d. 25-02-2021

& sicola 39 Ao R e Regal vd ol & sremee ui. nierest % p.a
g fafy @

Subject to the terms and conditip_ns applicable to the scheme. Due Date

- URyadar e ' kT
Maturity Value* 3,39,971.00 i ‘
uferdwet % u.d.
Yield % p.a. .
* oo Tyl =mer Ao # @) 1)

*(In case of compounding Interest schemes only)
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" MGHAVIR CHOWK

e /&t /uH/ . EM/TDR /M/No. 021517

Received from

One Lakh Ninely Seven Thousand ogy.
<
DRIC-DEP.REINVEST.CERT.
IYrs O Hths 0
Under

@ 3ol Iaa Aol W el Rres! ud ol @ areeisr T,

Subject to the terms and conditions applicable to the scheme.

M/S SHRIKATYAYINI CORRERCIAL PRIVATE LIMITED

fafer / Date:

722503030001393

wardl fafer Effective Date:

Account No.

A 3l

Customer ID

STHTRITST
Deposit Amt.

pBrsfer
Period

o] ¥ % W.a.

Interest % p.a.

2 fafey
Due Date

TRuear Fert
Maturity Value*

wfoawsa % wa.
Yield % p.a.

oW B K] ;1'

b § F !
L4909/ /w0

1,97,000.00

1Y OM 0D
6.10

25-02-2021

2,09,295.00

@ Tmgta s Ao #% s

*(In case of compounding interest schemes only)

v
&3 Authorised Slg\aqtﬁ'y\ Eﬁ@f/mw«%\fm onsed Signatory
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Received from

Under

@ 3ideld Iaa ieten U oi9), fordeasl wd erdl & sremedla uid.
Subject to the terms and conditions applicable to the scheme.

{

-

l-ud”du iy

yorrdt fafy Effective ,D_@t_‘q'., )

Ay S preye G
R Y
SRV sTrereT 3 KWD Wl
Florerer deb J Union Bank dwen T e
/ 3D S’f"?ﬂ CRRVIR CHOI of India ;1. 73
& U i QTIT Branch
1., 9-07-2020
g ' 65-07
Suw / &dtame /ua/ %, EM/TDR /M/No. 021497 fefyr / Date:

Authorised Signatory

uiferge &arersl Authorised Slgnabq iz @/ﬁ

HTAT HHIDB
Account No. =5 000.00

IedH T

Customer ID
SIATATST LY OM QD
Deposit Amt.

9 VI~ B AN

Period

oo % ua. VUil
Interest % p.a.
& ot

Due Date
afduEar s !
Maturity Value* Ry el sl
uferser % w.a.

Yield % p.a.

*(dae argie =S Ao 3 @)

‘(In case of compounding interest schemes only)
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